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' Senator Decker
TRANSPORTATION \J
Location Signs for Little Chicago | (/P

Motion:

Move to.have the‘ Department of Transportation install signs on
Highway 29 and Highway 107 directing motorists to Little Chicago.

What they want is a sign that says Little Chicago near the exists motorists |
would take if they wanted to go to Little Chicago. Thus,they would need a_
total of four signs. One sign on Highway 29 east and one on Highway 29
west. ‘They would also need one sign facing Highway 107 south and one
facing Highway 107 north.

Prior to the widening of Highway 29 they used to have signs on 29 by the
exits people would take to get to Little Chicago.




‘From:  Dyck, Jon

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2001 1:22 PM .
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: RE: CN2016 - location signs for Little Chicago

I would probably describe Little Chicago as an "uninéorporated community." | don’t believe it is
an official place. It is in Marathon County, but I'm not sure what town I'd put it in. From my map, it

looks like it is on the town line between Berlin and Hamburg -

Jon Dyck, Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 E. Main, Suite 301

(608) 266-9919

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2001 1:
To: Dyck, Jon ‘
Subject: CN2016 - location signs for Little Chicago

Jon,
Can you tell me: 1. what “Little Chicago” is? Is it an area of a municipality, or

some type of business?, and 2. in what municipality and county “Little Chicago” is
located? Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us




State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb082L/1

ARG/

cds
SDC....... Keckhaver — CN2016, Requiring DOT to install signs on STH 29 and
STH 107 in Marathon County

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOrR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
| TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

[\

v 7 ;
1. /Page 1362, line 21: after that line insert;

“em) ‘SIGNS IN MARATHON COUNTY. Not later than June 30, 2003, the department

v
of transportation shall erect 2 signs, one for each direction of travel, along STH 29

in Marathon County, and 2 signs, one for each direction of travel, along STH 107/ in
Marathon County. Each sigh shall identify and provide directional information to
the area that is commonly known as “Little Chicago” and shall be erected near the
highway exit providing the most direct route from the highway to the area that is

commonly known as “Little Chicago.’{’O
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0821/1dn

FROM THE ARG: /7.
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

A

Please note that this amendment may be challenged as a private or local law. Under
article 4, section 18, of the Wisconsin Constitution, legislation that is specific to any
person, place, or thing must be enacted as single—subject legislation unless the subject
matter relates to a state responsibility of statewide dimension and its enactment will
have direct and immediate effect on a specific statewide concern or interest.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us
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2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb0821/1
ARG:cjs:cmh

SDC.......Keckhaver — CN2016, Requiring DOT to install signs on STH 29 and
STH 107 in Marathon County

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1362, line 21: after that line insert:

“(6q) SIGNS IN MARATHON CountY. Not later than June 30, 2003, the department
of transportation shall erect 2 signs, one for each direction of travel, along STH 29
in Marathon County, and 2 signs, one for each direction of travel, along STH 107 in -
Marathon County. Each sign shall identify and provide directional information to
the area that is commonly known as “Little Chicago” and shall be erected near the
highway exit providing the most direct foute from the highway to the area that is
commonly known as “Little Chicago.”.

(END)




